THE TECH

VOL. XXXIII. NO. 87.

BOSTON, MASS., FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 1913.

PRICE TWO CENTS

INSTITUTE COMMITTEE REVISED BY-LAWS

Complete Set Of By-Laws In Book Form—Powers and Limitations Defined.

Last year when the Constitution of the Undergraduate Association of the Institute was ratified there was a very material change in the powers the Institute Committee, and THE TECH is now putting into print for the first time the official by-laws of the Committee.

As every Technology student is a member of the Undergraduate Asso-ciation of the Institute, he should make it a point to become familiar with the by-laws of the governing body of the school. For this reason, a complete copy of the by-laws is printed in permanent form in this issue of THE TECH. By cutting out the lower left-hand corner of this paper, the four pages of by-laws will be obtained in neat form already bound. For those who keep their is-sues of THE TECH on file, complete extra copies of this issue may be obtained at the Upper Office.

BANJO AND MUSICAL CLUBS

Preparatory to the concert tonight the Banjo and Mandolin Clubs will hold the most important rehearsal so far this season in the Union this afternoon. No excuses for absence will be accepted; all men on these two clubs must be present.

ADVISORY COUNCIL APPROVES AWARDS

Two Meets Scheduled For Coming Year's Outdoor Track Season.

There was a meeting of the Advis-ry Council on Athletics last Tuesday at which the following important business was transacted:-

The awarding of the "T" to Fred. The awarding of the "I" to Fred. L. Cook '15 for finishing in ninth place in the I. C. A. A. A. A. cross-country run at New York on November 22d, was approved. The action of the Athletic Association in awarding a "T" to Captain Alfred F. Nye '14 for finishing eighth in the N. E. I. C. A. A: run at Hanover the Saturday pre-vious was also ratified.

The wrestling team was granted a subsidy of fifty dollars towards carrying on the season's work.

Two meets have been arranged for the coming track season. The first comes on April 25th, 1914, with Bowdoin, the second with Holy Cross, May 16th. These were both ap-May 16th. These were both approved by the Council.

INSTITUTE COMMITTEE

A regular meeting of the Institute Committee will be held on Monday. Dec. 1, at 4.15 P. M., in 8 Eng. C. Reports will be received from the three standing committees — Point System Committe, Union Committee, Bulletin Board Committee.

BY-LAWS.

Article 1.-Name.

The name of this organization shall be the Institute Committee as provided for in Article 4, Section 1, of the Constitution of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Undergraduate Association.

Article II.-Purpose.

The function of this Committee shall be such as is stated in Article IV, Section 1, of the Constitution.

Article III .- Membership.

Section 1.—The membership of this Committee shall be, as provided

for in Article 4 of the Constitution.

Section 2.—The members of this

Committee shall be chosen by the several classes or activities by writ-ten ballot before the end of the fourth week of the school year, and shall assume their office one month after the opening of the school year with the exception of the Union Committee and the representatives of the Freshman Class, who shall be chosen as hereinafter provided for in

Article IV, Section 3.
Section 3.—The members of this Committee shall hold office for one

Section 4.--All vacancies occurring during the school year shall be filled by the proper class or activity at a special election by written ballot.

Article IV.—Organization.

Section 1 .- The officers and Executive Committee of this Committee, as provided for by the Constitution, Article V, Sections 1 and 2, and shall, with the exception of the President, be elected by written ballot at the first meeting of the Institute Commit-

Section 2.—The Standing Committee of the Institute Committee shall be the

Union Committee. Point System Committee. Bulletin Board Committee.

Section 3.—The members of the oint System Committee, Bulletin Board Committee, and Calendar Committee shall be appointed by the Executive Committee within two weeks after the first meeting of the Institute Committee, such appointments to be subject to ratification by the Institute Committee.

The chairman of the Union Committee shall be appointed from the Junior Class by the Executive Committee, subject to ratification by the Institute Committee, at its last meeting in May of each year and shall

hold office for one year.

The other two officers of the Union Committee shall be chosen in the same manner and at the same time as the members of the Point System Committee and Calendar Committee.

The representatives to the Committee from the Freshman Class shall be chosen by that body by written ballot

PREPARATIONS FOR CHINESE NIGHT

Arrangements . Completed-Program Published—Faculty Invited.

Chinese Night, the first of the se-es of National Night celebrations of the Cosmopolitan Club of the Institute, will be held Saturday evening at 8 o'clock, in Huntington Hall. The preparations for this affair are most complete, and the success of the entertainment is already assured. The General Library in Rogers Building will be used as a reception hall, and it will be decorated appropriately. There will be a check room for ladies and one for the gentlemen The stage in Huntington Hall will be beautifully decorated for the occasion. All the Faculty and ladies have been invited to attend.

Program for Chinese Night:-Introductory Remarks,

T. Chang, National Chairman Shuttlecock, Turpin Hsi and T. C. Hsi F. T. Yeh

A Scene in a Chinese School W. S. New Z. Y. Chow T. K. Kao Teacher, First Student, Second Student, New Student, New Student's Father, T. Chang M. C.Hou H. K. Chow Illustrated Talk,

'A New Discovery,"

Turpin Hsi and his assistants Scene in a Grinding Mill

Z. Y. Chow , T. C. Hsi Turpin Hsi Chang (the grind), Li, Chang's room-mate, Wong, their chum, Ling, ther chum, F. T. Veh

LYRIC COMPETION

Another Meeting Today For Those Unable To Come Wednesday.

Last Wednesday Stage Manager D. M. Hughes met the cofpetitors for the Show Lyric Competition in his office and explained to them of wnat their work consists. Only about ten men attended the meeting, and the Show management thinks that many who would have come otherwise, were kept away by the Thanksgiving vacation. To give these men an opportunity of having the work explained, another meeting will be held in the Tech Show office this afternoon at 5 o'clock,

The lyrics will be called in next Thursday. This does not means that they must be finished by that time, mut at least one verse and the chorus must be complete. Then those pieces for which no suitable lyrics have been handed in will be given out again, and called in the following Thursday. Each lyric earns a seat, and the management hoyes that many more will enter the competition.

FACULTY NOTICE

Second-Year English.

Mr. Collester's section, meeting regularly in Huntington Hall on Mondays and Fridays, will meet today in 53 Rogers. C. H. COLLESTER. 53 Rogers.

WESLEYAN-TECHNOLOGY JOINT CONCERT TONIGHT

Wesleyan Musical Clubs To Be Entertained By Their Alumni.

This afternoon's trolley from Worcester will bring the members of the Wesleyan Musical Clubs to Park square. From there they will proced to Jordan Hall for rehearsal. The The Wesleyan alumni in the city will entertain the members of the Wesleyan Club after the concert.

The final rehearsal of the Technology clubs will be held this afternoon according to the following schedule. The Glee Club will meet at Jordan Hall at 2 o'clock sharp for their rehearsal while the Banjo and Mandolin Clubs will hold theirs at the Union at 4 o'clock.

The program follows:--

Love Chat Waltz, Acker Wesleyan Mandolin Club

The Sword of Farrara Bullard '87 Technology Glee Club.

The Song of the Boatmen on the Volga, Russian Folk Song Technology Mandolin Club. Volga,

Selected

Mr. Stuntz.

Technology Banjo Club.

(a) Come, Raise the Song, Davis'94 (b) My College
Wesleyan Glee Club.

Intermission.

it of '61, Arr. by L. Lansing Combined Technology Clubs Spirit of '61, My Hame is Where the Heather

Blooms,
De Koven, arr, by Max Splicker
Wesleyan Glee Club.

Operatic Mosaic, Arr. by Lansing Technology Banjo Club.

Chapel in the Mountains, Technology Glee Club. Wilson

Waite '06 Combined Wesleyan Clubs.

CALENDAR

Friday, November 28, 1913.

2.00-Glee Club Rehearsal-Jordan

2.00—E. E. Trip—Leave Lowell. 4.00—Banjo and Mandolin Clubs-

5.00-Chess Club Executive Com-

mittee—Union. 8.15—Musical Clubs Concert—Jor-

Saturday, November 29, 1913.

2.14—Handicap Cross-Country Race

Leave North Station.

Club-Chinese 8.00—Cosmopolitan Night-Huntington Hall.

Monday, December 1, 1913.

0.00-Latin-American Dinner--Westminster.

All Back Bay was excited over the aeronautic venture of David Hüghes, the Stage Manager of Tech Show.

THE TECH is thankful for the number of new men trying out for

Joint Concert Tonight-Jordan Hall

Entered as second-class matter, Sept. 15, 1911, at the postoffice at Boston, Mass., under the act of Congress of March 3, 1879.

Published daily, except Sunday, during the college year by students of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology.

S. H. Taylor, '14.....General Manager E. A. Weaver, '15.....Editor-in-Chief A. H. Waitt, '14....Acting Managing Editor

C. W. Lacy, '15. Advertising Manager
H. Rogers, '16. ... Circulation Manager
G. A. Palmer, '16. ... Treasurer
NEWS BOARD.
J. K. Heller, '16. ... Assignment Editor
G. W. Wyman, '16. ... Societies Editor
J. B. Carr, '16. ... Athletic Editor
T. C. Jewett, '16. ... Assignment
C. W. Loomis, '16. ... Associate
Editor-in-Chief
H. W. Lamson, '15.

H. W. Lamson, '15. NEWS STAFF.

C. W. Hawes, '16.....H. P. Gray, '16 R. Millis, '16.....E. F. Hewins, '16 L. E. Best, '15....H. W. Anderson, '15 BUSINESS BOARD.

C. W. Lacy, '15.....Asst. Adv. Mgr.
BUSINESS STAFF
R. Alfaro, '16

OFFICE HOURS.

UFFICE HOURS.
(Daily except Saturday)
General Manager....5.30 to 6.00 P. M.
Managing Editor....5.00 to 6.00 P. M.
Advertising Manager.1.30 to 2.00 P. M.
Treasurer.....1.30 to 2.00 P. M.

Office, 42 Trinity Place. Phone—Back Bay 5527 or 2180. Night Phone—Back Bay 5527.

Subscriptions, \$2.00 per year, in advance. Single copies, 2 cents.
Subscriptions within the Boston Postates, must be accompanied by postage at the rate of one cent a copy.

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 1913.

In Charge of This Issue

Editors-Leonard E. Best '15, Kenneth D. Kahn '15.

MUSICAL CLUBS

Tonight the Musical Clubs will resume the previous practice of holdof this kind was held four years ago with Wesleyan and given in Paul Revere Hall. The contact of Technology men with students of the classical college is most desirable, and it cal college is most desirable, and it is to be hoped that the students of M. I. T. will do their best to make this concert one of the most successful of its kind. They can do this by turning out in large numbers to attend it en masse. Let the men of other colleges see that we are not narrow and in the rut of technical knowledge, but that, much to the contrary, we have broad and varying interests. Let Jordan Hall ring with the cheers of Technology just as loudly as those of Wesleyan.

FOOTBALL SEASON

Now that the football season is brought to a close by the last games of the second series of championship contests, the attention of the students in the colleges throughout the country will again be turned to the more serious side of their execution. The length of the football season and the excessive amount of work done by men on the teams during that time seriously handicaps their prepaation for the semi-final examinations. They must in many cases, depend on the last half of the first term to catch up in their studies. Since the scholarship of members of the athletic teams is made a basis for eligibility, their task is extremely arduous.

Five girls from Honolulu are enrolled at Dana Hall this year; one of them is the sister of a former Tech

HANDICAP RACE AT WAKEFIELD TOMORROW

Handicaps To Be Announced At The Start Of Run—Course in Fine Condition.

Tomorroy afternoon the annual handicap Cross-Country Run will be held at Wakefield. Entry books have been posted and the handicaps will be announced at the start of the race. It is hoped that all who wish to run will sign their names early, but en-tries will be received up to the running of the race.

Three silver cups will be given for the first two to finish and the one making the fastest time. The course is in fine condition and a substantial trail has been laid. The four men making the fastest time tomorrow will be awarded their "cTc." As several of the Varsity Cross-Country men have signified their intention of not running in the race, this is an especially good opportunity for the second string men to win a prize.

Coach Kanaly wishes to announce that the actual track work for the season will begin next Monday. There will no regular work today or tomorrow with the exception of run for the cross-country men.

N. E. A. A. U. RUN

Yesterday the New England Amateur Athletic Union held its annual Ten-Mile Cross-Country Run from Cambridge. The race started at the St. Mary's Catholic Association, corner of Prospect and Harvard street. Cambridge. From there the course went out to Harvard square and Garden street. After going up Concord avenue, the men lapped Fresh Pond twice and came back as they had

The winner of the race was Horne of Haverhill, with Cook of the B. A. A. second. There was a mixup in the race due to the fact that the A. A. U. officials were not well informed about the course. The first five men were thus mislead and had to run an extra half mile. The rest were directed on the right course and the leaders had to overtake the same men twice.

Cook of Technology, running unat-

tached, won third place. running in third place when the lead-ers lost their way and was in tenth position when he again reached the course. Notwithstanding this handicap, he again overtook his leaders and finished fourth. McGrath, who finished third, had not lost his way. and to be perfectly fair, the officials decided that two third prizes would

The time for the race was fast, being about 55:43. Cook's time was 58:3. Cook ran well and is in the best of trim. From all appearances he should come very near to making a record over the Tech course at Wakefield tomorrow.

TELEPHONE 25568 BACK BAY

ST. JAMES CAFE

GEO. B. ASIMAC & CO.

241-243 HUNTINGTON AVE. BOSTON, MASS.

HUYLER'S CHOCOLATES AND BONBONS

SHUBERT THEATRE

Evgs. 8. Mats. Fri. and Sat. at 2.

The Honeymoon Express

CASTLE SQ. THEATRE

Daily at 2.10 and 8.10

Travelling Salesman

ONE OF **OUR ORIGINAL**

IDEAS



COUNTRY **CLUB** SOFT HAT

637 Washington St., at Boylston

659 Washington Street

MEN'S FURNISHINGS

TWO STORES

McMORROW

College Shoes for College Men

238 Washington Street, Boston, Mass. OPPOSITE THOMPSON'S SPA

Now is the time and this is the place To Buy

That Winter Suit or Overcoat Hundreds of High Grade Fabrics from which to select Prices, \$25.00 and up We cater especially to Tech Trade

PRESS & HERBERT **TAILORS**

486 BOYLSTON ST., BOSTON, MASS.
OPP. INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY PHONE BACK BAY 2937

GET YOUR BOOKS AT

The Old Corner Book Store, Inc.

27 AND 29 BROMFIELD STREET **BOSTON**

within two months after the opening

of the school year.
Section 4.—Special Committees. which shall consist of a chairman, who shall be a Senior elected by the Institute Committee from its membership; the Treasurers of all the various classes and activities; and three alumni members, the latter to be ap-pointed by the Aiumni Council, sub-ject to ratification by the Institute

Committee.
Section 5.—Such other committees as may be found necessary, shall be appointed from time to time.

Article V.

Duties of Officers and Committes.

Section 1.—It shall be the duty of the President to preside at all meetings of the Institute Committee and the Executive Committee.

Section 2.—The Vice-President shall assume the duties of the President in the absence of the latter.

Section 3.—The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep all records of the Institute Committee, recive and have custody of all moneys of the Committee, and shall disburse all sums exceeding \$5.00, only upon the vote of the Institute Committee and any disbursement under \$5.00 must be O. K.'d by the President before paying. He shall be bonded for such an amount as the Executive Committee shall deem advisable at the expense of the Institute Committee.

Section 4.—The Executive Commit-

tee shall receive and consider all matters brought before it by the student body, and shall present to the Institute for action, such matters as are deemed important, together with facts and recommendations pertaining

The executive Committee shall hold a regular meeting before every regular meeting of the Institute Committee.

The Executive Committee shall see that notice be given to all members of the Institute Committee before every regular meeting of the latter body, such notices to give the time and place of meeting, and a brief synop-sis of the business to be considered.

Section 5.—It shall be the duty of the Point System Committee to enforce the Point System, which shall

be hereinafter provided for.

It shall be their further duty to keep the records of the Point System, and to report to the Institute Committee at every regular meeting the name of any man over points.

Section 6.-It shall be their duty to enforce order and protect property, and be responsible for the general decorum of the student body in so far as the Union is concerned.

They shall report at every regular meeting of the Institute Committee.
Section 7.—The Bulletin Board
Committee shall have charge and be responsible for the bulletin boards of

the undergraduate body.

They shall enforce any ruling made by the Institute Committee regard-



STUDENTS' CAST-OFF CLOTHING Old Established Dining Room and other personal effects bought by KEEZER

360 Colu Abus Avenue
Near Dartmouth St.

report at every regular meeting of the Institute Committee.

Section 8.—The Calendar Committee shall see that a calendar of undergraduate events be published in every issue of THE TECH, and shall, far as possible, prevent any two activities holding meetings, dinners, etc., that would in any way conflict with on another. It shall be their duty to demand of such class or acivity a list of coming events, such a list to be kept constantly up to date.

Section 9.—The Finance Committee shall hold regular monthly meetings at such dates as they themselves shall choose. Special meetings may be called by the chairman of the Fi-

nance Committee.

The committee shall have power to insist upon a clear, businesslike financial report from every activity before the seventh of each month, for for the month preceding, such reports to cover the following items at least:

Cash on hand the 1st of the month Expenditures and Liabilities. Receipts and Assets.

Balance on hand at end of month. The Finance Committee shall have the power to audit the accounts of any activity when it thinks such ac-

tion is advisable. If the financial condition of any activity will not be able to pay any two debt incurred, the committee shall year. have the power to insist upon some Sec have the power to insist upon some guarantee from the activity that the President shall call a meeting of the

33 SAINT BOTOLPH STREET

Mrs. H. O. Hanson, Prop.

21 Meal Ticket \$4.50 14 Meal Ticket 83.59 Highest prices paid for same.

ement 916 Phone., Write or Call
Open Evenings to 9 o'clock

21 Meal Ticket \$4.50 14 Meal Ticket \$3.50 7 Lunches - 1.50 Breakfast 30c. Luncheon 25c. Dinner 40c

ing the bulletin boards. They shall amount to cover such indebtedness will be raised.

In case any activity does not comply with the above measures the Committee shall refer the action of the activity to the Institute Commit-

Section 10.-The duties of any special committee appointed by the Institute Committee shall be such as are stated at the time of said appoint-

Article VI.-The Point System.

Section 1.-There shall be a point system with ratings of all offices and membership in several classes and activities as follows (here a list of the ratings).
Section 2.—No man shall be al-

lowed to carry more than ten points, except that a man may be in an athletic activity and hold office in one other activity, even though the two total more than ten points.

Section 3.—The exception in Section 2 shall not apply to managers or assistant managers of athletic teams.

Section 4.—There shall be no commutation of points except by unani-mous vote of the Institute Commit-

Article VII.-Meetings.

Section 1.—The Institute Committee shall hold regular meeting every two weeks throughout the school

Old Colony Trust Company.

Capital . . . \$6,000,000 Surplus . . . 8,000,000

Equipped to Furnish Every Banking Facility

One account commands the services of two centrally located banking offices

17 Court Street

52 Temple Place

Boston

STONE & WEBSTER

CHARLES A. STONE, '88 RUSSELL ROBB, '88 ELIOT WADSWORTH, '91

EDWIN S. WEBSTER, '88 HENRY G. BRADLEE, '91 DWIGHT P. ROBINSON, '92 JOHN W. HALLOWELL

Securities of Public Service Corporations

Under the Management of our Organization

STONE & WEBSTER

Management Association General Managers of Public Service Corporations

STONE & WEBSTER Engineering Corporation Constructing Engineers

The American Brass Company

ANSONIA BRASS & COPPER BRANCH Ansonia, Connecticut

Manufacturers of

Bare and Insulated Copper Wire and Cable Drawn Copper Rods, Bars and Strips. Brass Sheets, Rods, Wire and Tubes

Sole Manufacturers of "TOBIN BRONZE"

(Trade Mark Registered)

BACK BAY BRANCH

Street Trust State

MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, BOSTON

Safe Deposit Vaults

Credits interest monthly on accounts of \$300 and over

MAIN OFFICE, 33 STATE STREET

"A little out of the way but it pays to walk."

GET YOUR BREAKFAST AT

The Tech Union

42 Trinity Place

Half a Grape Fruit served with a 15c. Breakfast.

> How do we do it? Come and see.

All Goods Required by Students at Maclachlan's 502 Boylston Street

Drawing Instruments and Materials Text Books Fountain Pens

Trinity Court Bowling Alleys

TECH BOWLING HEADQUARTERS

Established 1898.

Opposite the Union

Two minutes walk from all Tech Buildings. Unexcelled facilities; the most fastidious Bowler can enjoy this fascinating and healthful pastime.

Alleys reserved and screened for private

Come in and enjoy a little fun and exer cise between periods.



THE CHOCOLATES THAT ARE DIFFERENT For Sale at the Union SOMETHING NEW CONTINUALLY

For over sixty years America's Leading

THOMAS F. GALVIN Inc. Established 1847

FLOWERS

BOSTON 126 Tremont St. 799 Boylston St. Copley Plaza Hotel

NEW YORK 561 Fifth Ave. Forty sixth St.

Florist

OPEN ALL NIGHT 1036 Boylston St.

RICHARDS SCHOOL OF DANCING

Monday 8 P. M. Saturday 8 P. M. Friday 8.30 P. M.

Private lessons by appointment daily Telephone B. B. 6060

C. F. HOVEY & CO.

Summer. Chauncy and Avon Streets

Men's Custom Shirts

Colored Madras Shirts, made of D. & J. Anderson's fine quality Scotch Madras, in plain, Bosom or Negligee Style, with Neckband and One Pair Price \$3.50 of Cuffs, attached or separate

Colored Madras Shirts, same style as above, but Price \$4.50 of finer quality material.

Men's White Bosom Shirts, for Business or Dress. Made to order from \$2.00 Upwards

Fit and Quality of Workmanship Guaranteed

All our Custom Shirts are Hand Buttonholed and Hand Finished.

NOT FAIL

to see us about your CLASS & FRAT PIPES

We Carry the BBB, GBD, Comoy, SSS, etc.

Pipes in all Styles Schryver's Segar Store

44 School Street, Boston

PRESTON'S Coffee House

Boston

Telephone 21717 B. B.

30 Huntington Avenue Huntington Chambers

Beginners' Class Advanced Class Assemblies

Institute Committee upon the written request of ten of its members.

Section 3.—The order of business

of the Institute Committee shall be as follows:

(1) Roll Call..

(2) Reading of minutes of previous meeting.
(3) Reports of Standing Committees

(4) Reports of Special Commit-

(5) Unfinished Business.

(6) New Business.

The order of business may be changed by a two-thirds vote of the Institute Committee. The

Article VIII.-Quorum.

Section 1.—A quorum necessary to transact any and all business of the Institute Committee shall consist of twelve men.

Section 2.-No meeting shall begin or continue unless at least a quorum is present.

Article IX.-Dues

Section 1.-The dues for represensection 1.—In the dues for representation on the Institute Committee shall be \$2.00 per year per representative and shall be payable during the first five weeks of the term.

Section 2.—Any representative whose dues are not paid by the second regular meeting each year of the Institute Committee shall automatically lead to the second regular meeting the shall automatically lead to the second regular in the second re

cally lose all vote and voice in the proceedings of the Committee, such loss to continue until his dues are

The Original TECH BARBER SHOP 585 Boylston Street Copley Square Second Floor **Bootblack**

ATLANTIC PRINTING COMPANY

ENGRAVERS PRINTERS **BOOKBINDERS**

'Phone 4960 Oxford

179 South St., Boston

Printers of " The Tech"

THE Barber Shops AT THE Copley Plaza Boston, Mass. AND THE Plaza New York Are under management of

Carl A. Zahn

Section 3.-The names of all activities delinquent in the matter of dues shall be published in THE TECH after each regular meeting of the Institute Committee.

Article X.

Lateness and Absence at Meetings Section 1.-No fines shall be levied for lateness or absence of the members of this committee.

Section 2.—The names of all members absent shall be published in the next issue THE TECH after the meeting at which such absence occurs.

Section 3.-The absence of full official representation of any activity at two consecutive regular meetings of the Institute Committee shall immediately forfeit the right of that activity to representation on the Institute Committee, which representation not to be re-allowed until the Institute Committee has been in receipt of a formal petition from the executive in question and has passed on same in conjunction with the requirements for admission as stated in the constitution.

Article XI.—Changes in By-Laws.

Section 1.—These by-laws shall not be changed in any way so as to conflict with the constitution of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Undergraduate Association.

Section 2.—Proper changes in these by layer may be made by two

these by-laws may be made by two-thirds vote of the Institute Committee, at any meeting of that body.